Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

April 13, 2023

Meeting called to order by Joy Johnson at 1pm.

Motion to approve the March general meeting minutes made by Diane Tillotsen and seconded by Penni Myers. Minutes approved.

Lincoln County Marine Corp Presentation. Bulldog and his wife Jeanette presented \$300 to the Veterans Quilt Project. He is a member of chapter 1841 in Lincoln City. And he also runs Toys for Tots.

Latimer Center in Lincoln City is having a challenge. "What's in a deck?" Beginning on June 1st, come to Latimer and pick a card. You can then interpret your card in any media you choose. Item size not to exceed 18" by 24". The item is to be finished by December 1, 2023. The challenge is based on the book "Art Quilts: Playing with a Full Deck by Sue Pierce and Velna Suit. This will be a future exhibit at Latimer Center.

Keys – Who has a guild church key? Please let Darcy know if you have a key.

Raffle Quilt – 2024 raffle quilt. (Jane Szabo filling in for Meralee Wilson). Three ideas for the raffle were submitted. 1) Applique quilt blocks were donated to Community Quilters. Toni Brodie set the blocks together and added the borders. The blocks were needle turn applique. 2) Bridge panel with kaleidoscope quilt blocks surrounding it. 3) Bridge panel with paper pieced blocks around it. The quilt selected by members present and on zoom is #2.

Committee Reports:

<u>Veterans Project</u> – Rose Shaw – A presentation will be on April 19th with 21 quilts being presented at 2pm at the Siletz Grange. Sew in will be prior to the presentation. Each time they do a presentation, more applications are received.

<u>Community Quilts</u> – Lindanne Perdue – They have many quilt tops that need to be quilted. Help is needed for pillows for the hospital. They use about 20 per week. Head Start has changed their quilt size needed to approximately 40" by approximately 50".

<u>Membership</u> – Patti Stephens – Members present included zoom are 62. Plus 5 visitors. Total membership is 151.

Patti also reported on an Amyotrophic lateral sclerosis (ALS) fundraiser. She and her quilting friends are participating in "The Walk to Defeat ALS" in Salem on May 6^{th.} Her group is "Sisters of Perpetual Quilting" in honor of guild member Nancy Terhaar who has ALS. If you have questions, please call Patti at 541-760-9380.

<u>Challenge Quilts</u> – Viki West – Include hanging sleeve and label. There will be a special display at the quilt show. Quilts will be displayed for voting in the June meeting. Also include your paint chips.

<u>Documentation</u> – Joanne Sedlecak – First documentation is April 15th located at the Carriage House from 9:30 to 3:30. May will be in Lincoln City.

<u>Sponsored Ribbons for Quilt Show</u> – Toni Brodie – \$10 buys the ribbon. After all quilts are hung, but before the quilt show opens, members can award quilt to their choice.

<u>Fundraising</u> – Chris Benedetti – Small quilts should go to the Small Quilt Auction, but any others can go to fundraising. More information will come later.

Merchandising – Penni Myers – nothing to report. The order has not arrived.

<u>Small Quilt Auction</u> – Velma Freudenthal – Received a couple today.

Meeting Coordinator – Jane Szabo – There is going to be a new committee called Meeting Coordinator. They would have a key to the church. Would need to be at church early to set up. She needs a volunteer for next month as she will not be there. Next month will be the Silent Auction. Bid sheets are on the web site. No price less than \$.25 per item. Price can be by bid or buy it now option.

June meeting - "My First Quilt". September workshop will be by Jean Amundson which is machine quilting on 9/16.

<u>Quilt Show</u> – Jane – Next week will be meeting at 1pm at Newport Library. Registration is now open. If you have items for sale in the boutique, you need to work at least one shift at the quilt show. Pamela Potter has the sign-up board for the quilt show.

<u>Library</u> – Pam Grindell – The library is closing. All books are for sale and the price is by donation.

<u>Program</u> – Robin Reilly – Trunk Show and hints about Laura Heine quilts. Workshop on Friday and Saturday April 14th and 15th.

Raffles:

Donation – Penni Myers – Strawberry Fields guilt kit. Kit donated by Fran Whited.

Nifty Notions – Crystal Beard – Binding Clips

Donation from Robin Reilly – Viki West – Sewing Machine flash drive

Quilter's Surprise – Viki West – Kaffe Fassett umbrella

Challenge Block of the Month – Kathy Lambert

Show and Share:

Judy Rudner – donation for Habitat for Humanity – Jewel colors on black.

Rose Shaw – Cathedral Window quilt given to her by her grandmother.

Rose Shaw – Ocean themed quilt made for her granddaughter.

Betty Wilson – 2 Patriotic quilts for Veterans

Elizabeth Wood - Veterans Quilt that she is giving to the veteran that she is going on an Honor Flight with to Washington DC.

Meeting adjourned at 3pm by Joy Johnson.

Respectfully submitted,

Pat Laub, Secretary

Announcements:

Executive Board Meeting – April 20th by Zoom

Quilt Show Meeting – April 20th at 1pm at Newport Library in Person and Zoom

Community Quilters – May 4th at Lee Palmer Building in Waldport

Veteran's Sew In – April 19th at Siletz Grange

Finishing School – April 27th 10am to 4pm at the Carriage House

Documentation – April 15th at the Carriage House

May General Meeting – May 11th Table Walk at 5:30, meeting at 6pm